

Mr. AKASH MADHUKAR LATHAD



+91 86248 24389 +91 84468 05391



lathadakash2523@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/ak ash-lathad-3b1a28133

WORK EXPERIENCE

4.8 Years

AGE 29 Years

ABOUT ME

I have a clear, logical mind with a practical approach to problem-solving and a drive to see things through to completion. I have more than four years of experience in the Agriculture sector. Being in an Organic Certification Industry helped me to get the knowhow of organic certification, inspection procedures, Tracenet handling for organic products. I want to be a part of an organization which would provide me an opportunity and responsibility to grow along with unending process of teaching and learning by continuously enhancing knowledge and skills in Agriculture and Allied sectors.

EDUCATION



Masters, AGRICULTURE EXTENSION EDUCATION

Dr. Balasaheb Sawant Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth Dapoli, Tal. Dapoli, Dist. Ratnagiri Ratnagiri, Maharashtra

Post-graduated, Sept. 2018 Marks- 84.70 % Division- 1

Bachelor, AGRICULTURE

Dr. Balasaheb Sawant Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth Dapoli, Tal. Dapoli, Dist. Ratnagiri Ratnagiri, Maharashtra

Graduated, June 2016 Marks- 76.80 % Division- 1

Higher Secondary School Certificate (H.S.C.)

Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune

Completed, Feb. 2012 Marks- 58.17 % Division- 2

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C.)

Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune

Completed, March 2010 Marks- 78.55 %

Division- First Class with Distinction

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS



ONLINE CERTIFICATE COURSES:

1. PERSONAL FINANCE & MONEY MANAGEMENT BY THE CENTRE FOR DEVELOPMENT OF ADVANCED COMPUTING (C-DAC), Hyderabad, under the project Indian Development Gateway (InDG), supported by Department of Electronics and Information Technology (DeitY), Government of India with Grade A.

- BASICS OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT IN AGRICULTURE under agMOOCs (Agriculture Massive Open Online Courses), National Project on Technology Enhanced Learning (NPTEL), Government of India.
- 3. **ORGANIC FARMING AND PARTICIPATION IN INDIA BIOLOGICAL SECURITY SYSTEM** under agMOOCs (Agriculture Massive Open Online Courses), National Project on Technology Enhanced Learning (NPTEL), Government of India.
- 4. **CLIMATE CHANGE AND ITS EFFECT ON PEST AND DISEASE** organized by National Agricultural Higher Education Project (NAHEP), MPKV- Rahuri.
- 5. **EFFECTIVE USE OF MEDIA IN AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY DISSEMINATION**organized by National Agricultural Higher Education Project (NAHEP), MPKV- Rahuri.
- SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT THROUGH FARMER PRODUCER
 COMPANYorganized by National Agricultural Higher Education Project (NAHEP), MPKV-Rahuri.

❖ INTERNATIONAL& NATIONAL CONFERENCES, WEBINARS AND WORKSHOPS:

- National Webinar on BIODIVERSITY INFORMATICS AND DOCUMENTATION THROUGH CITIZEN SCIENCE ON THE INDIA BIODIVERSITY PORTAL organized by the Department of Zoology, St. Xavier's College for Women, Aluva (Kerala)
- International Webinar on TOWARDS EXCELLENCE IN QUALITATIVE RESEARCH IN SOCIAL SCIENCES organized by Tamil Nadu Open University, School of Education in Collaboration with Meston College of Education, Chennai (Tamil Nadu)
- Online Workshop for Capacity Building of Teachers on DEVELOPMENT OF MASSIVE OPEN
 ONLINE COURSES (MOOCs) FOR ODL LEARNERS organized by Yashwantrao Chavan
 Maharashtra Open University, Nashik and Commonwealth Educational Media Centre for Asia
 (CEMCA), New Delhi
- 4. Faculty Development Programme on EVOLUTION FROM OFFLINE TO ONLINE TEACHING organized by Satish Pradhan Dnyanasadhana College, Thane, Internal Quality Assurance Cell and Development Programme Committee in Association with Dept. of Information Technology, University of Mumbai, YCMOU, Mumbai Regional Centre and Microsoft
- 5. National Conference on **IMPACT OF GLOBALIZATION ON CONTEMPORARY LITERATURE, EDUCATION, ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIETY** organized by VVM's Arts and Commerce College, Akkalkuwa, Dist. Nandurbar (Maharashtra)
- 6. National Webinar on **CHALLENGES AND PROSPECTS OF MEDIA DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC** organized by Department of Journalism, VardhamanMahaveer Open University, Kota (Rajasthan)

7. National Level Online Workshop on **OFFICE MANAGEMENT & STRESS MANAGEMENT** organized by Office Department, Shivraj College of Arts, Commerce and D.S. Kadam Science College, Gadhinglaj, Kolhapur (MH)

BOOKS PUBLISHED



1. Certificate Course in Farmers Producers Company Management (Marathi) - 2021, as an Author, Editor and Academic Coordinator, Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nasik (MH)

NEWS ARTICLES



Azolla: A supplement to agriculture and useful animal feed (Marathi) - Krushakonnati dated 27th
 January 2021

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS



TRAINING PROGRAMMES:

- 1. Conducted One Day Training Programme on **USE OF DIFFERENT MOBILE APPS IN AGRICULTURE** at Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Nasik (MH)
- 2. Attended Training on "PROCEDURE MANUAL" (Based on ISO 17065:2021, NPOP & ISO 9001:2015) at Baltic Control India Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai (MH)

SKILLS



- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Write audit/assessment reports based on audit findings
- Excellent communication skills
- Team facilitator
- Willing to learn
- Ready to accept the challenges
- Ability to deal with people diplomatically
- Effective time management, more responsible

WORK EXPERIENCE



1. February 2024 - present

Reviewer

Getcert Pvt. Ltd.

Office No. 204, 2nd Floor, Raj Mall, Anand Nagar, Nanded, Maharashtra 431 605, India

2. November 2022 - January 2024

Organic Inspector (Freelance-TSOCA)

3. 4th July 2022 - 10th November 2022

EXECUTIVE - Certification

Suminter India Organics

X Cube, Off New Link Road, Opp. Fun Republic Cinema,

Veera Desai Industrial Estate, Andheri West,

Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 053

4. 7th September 2021 - 30th June 2022

AUDITOR (Agriculture Organic Certification)

Baltic Testing India Pvt. Ltd.

Hubtown Viva-313-314, 3rd Floor, Western Express

Highway, Shankarwadi, Jogeshwari (East),

Mumbai - 400 060, Maharashtra (India)

5 21st June 2019 - 3rd September 2021

ACADEMIC COORDINATOR (Agriculture Extension)

Centre for Collaboration & Special Initiatives (CCSI)

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

Dnyangangotri Near Gangapur Dam, Nashik- 422 222

Maharashtra (India)

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY



- Completed MKCL-MSCIT (Maharashtra State Certificate in Information Technology) Course
- MS Excel
- MS Word
- MS Power Point

LANGUAGES



- Marathi
- Hindi
- English

PERSONEL INTERESTS



- Reading tech articles
- Making new friends
- Trekking
- Visiting and exploring new places

PERSONEL INFORMATION



• Address : 151, Sai Niwas, Opposite to Indian Post Office, At. Post. Kudus,

Tal. Wada, Dist. Palghar, Maharashtra (India)- 421 312

• Date of Birth : 2nd July 1994

• Category : Scheduled Tribes (ST)

Gender : MaleMarital Status : Married

Declaration

I, Mr. AKASH MADHUKAR LATHAD hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Kudus

(Mr. AKASH MADHUKAR LATHAD)